
                                                                                                                      
 
 
 
TO:  4-H Fashion Show Participants 
 
FROM:  Sheila Hoppe, 4-H Extension Educator 
 
RE:  Fashion Show Time Appointments 
 
DATE:  June 24, 2024 
 
All 4-H’ers who pre-entered for the Fashion Show will be assigned appointments on Monday, July 8th. 
Please see the enclosed schedule for your assigned times. If you know ahead of time that you will be 
scratching your entry, please contact me ahead of time! 
 
This time appointment will be your chance to model individually in front of the judge. Your narration 
form is due at the time of modeling in front of the judge. Scheduling appointments for all levels in the 
Fashion Show ensures someone isn’t missed if they arrive later. In the middle and advanced levels, you 
will also be required to attend a call back session per the project area you are modeling in; please see 
the schedule for the various times. 
 
Please make every effort to be ready at your assigned time and this will keep things from getting behind 
and allow call backs to start on time. 
 
New to the Fashion Show? The modeling superintendent will be on hand to help you learn what to do 
when modeling for the judge! Also, to help you better prepare for your Fashion Show entry, a free 
resource has been added to our website. It is called “Platte County 4-H Fashion Show”. It is also available 
in our office. Additional narration forms can also be found on our website. 
 
***Public Fashion Show will be on Wednesday, July 10th with the awards show at 6:30 pm. 4-H staff  
will be in the Exhibit Hall beginning at 5:45 pm to assist anyone with getting their exhibits from displays. 
Please be dressed and ready and near the stage in the Club Room by 6:15 pm.  
 
Please refer to the 2024 Fashion Show modeling schedule for your time appointment.  
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https://extension.unl.edu/statewide/platte/Fair/2019%204-H%20Fashion%20Show%20Manual%20for%20families.pdf

